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Joann Ekblad

From: Britt, M. Renee [Renee.Britt@bingham.com]
Sent: Friday, September 15, 2006 9:20 AM

To: Joann Ekblad

Cc: Adrienne Downs; Mikelle Morra

Subject: Transfer Application (DSLnet Communications and MDS Acquisition) - File No. ITC-T/C-20060911 -
00425

Good Morning Joann,

Following up on my voice message regarding the above application. In viewing the attaching IB Report summary
for this application and the on-line application, it appears that the transferor and transferee information were
inadvertently reversed. This is an Application of DSL.net, Inc. for transfer of control of DSLnet
Communications, LLC (DSLnet) to MDS Acquisition, Inc. (MDSAI).

The parties are:

Applicant = DSLnet Communications, LLC
Transferor = DSL.net, Inc.
Transferee = MDS Acquisition, Inc.

<<DSL IB Report.pdf>> <<DSL IB Form.pdf>>

But when you look at the online form Items 6 and 7 the Transferor is listed as Leah Pahler d/b/a MDS Acquisition,
Inc. and the Transferee is listed as DSL.net, Inc. Leah Pahler is the contact for MDS Acquisition but not the
transferee and therefore the Leh Pahler d/b/a MDS Acquisition is also incorrect.

I am also sending this to Adrienne and Mikelle in the event that that can provide assistance and information on
what needs to be done to correct this.

Thank you for your time.

Regards,

M. Renee Britt

Paralegal Specialist

Bingham McCutchen LLP
3000 K Street, N.W. Suite 300
Washington, D.C. 20007
Direct Dial: (202) 373-6530

The information in this transmittal (including attachments, if any) is privileged and confidential and is intended only for the
recipient(s) listed above. Any review, use, disclosure, distribution or copying of this transmittal is prohibited except by or on
behalf of the intended recipient. If you have received this transmittal in error, please notify me immediately by reply email
and destroy all copies of the transmittal. Thank you.

9/15/2006
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Bingham McCutchen LLP Circular 230 Notice: To ensure compliance with IRS requirements, we
inform you that any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication is not intended or written to
be used, and cannot be used by any taxpayer, for the purpose of avoiding any federal tax penalties. Any
legal advice expressed in this message is being delivered to you solely for your use in connection with
the matters addressed herein and may not be relied upon by any other person or entity or used for any
other purpose without our prior written consent.
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